From: Rana Ali rana.ali@hindawi.com
Subject: Re: 5153401: Updated PDF Needed
Date: July 5, 2016 at 12:21 AM
To: pfrank830@earthlink.net

Dear Dr. Frank,
Thank you for your feedback.
Best regards,

Rana

Rana Ali

Editorial Office

Hindawi Publishing Corporation
http://www.hindawi.com

On 6/28/2016 6:37:14 AM, Patrick Frank pfrank830@earthlink.net wrote:

Dear Ms. Ali,

Thank-you very much for your consideration. Your decision makes things easy for me.

| apologize for any inconvenience | caused. | found no option for uploading a revised manuscript at the Journal website.

The files are large, and | didn’t want to email them. So, failing any other instructions, | uploaded the files as a new manuscript,
knowing you would find them.

Again, | apologize for the inconvenience.
Thanks again for your patience.

Best wishes,

Pat

Patrick Frank, Ph.D.

Palo Alto, CA 94301

email: pfrank830@earthlink.net
B
These things are, we conjecture, like the truth;

But as for certain truth, no one has known it.

Xenophanes, 570-500 BCE
B

On Jun 26, 2016, at 11:10 PM, Rana Ali <rana.ali@hindawi.com> wrote:

Dear Dr. Frank,

Thank you for your feedback. We noticed that your have submitted the updated PDF file as a new submission accordingly we will
not proceed with the new submission under track number 3290796 and we have uploaded the updated files to the original
manuscript under track number 5153401.

Best regards,

Rana

Rana Ali

Editorial Office

Hindawi Publishing Corporation
http://www.hindawi.com




On 6/16/2016 6:23:14 AM, Patrick Frank pfrank830@earthlink.net wrote:
Dear Ms. Ali,
Thank-you for your email. | can modify the manuscript as you suggest.

A question however. On page 19, for example, the reader is referred to "Figure S3 through Figure S7 in the Supplemental
Information...”

The condensation “Figure S3 through Figure S7” implicitly includes Figure S4, Figure S5, and Figure S6.
Am | correct that you would like this changed so that each individual Figure is mentioned separately?
Also, should the revised manuscript be uploaded at the journal site?

Thanks very much for your consideration,

Pat

Patrick Frank, Ph.D.

Palo Alto, CA 94301

email: pfrank830@earthlink.net
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But as for certain truth, no one has known it.
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On Jun 15, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Rana Ali <rana.ali@hindawi.com> wrote:

Dear Dr. Frank,

This is regarding manuscript 5153401 titled "Propagation of Error and the Reliability of Global Air Temperature Projections"
We noticed that not all the supplementary material figures and tables are within the text, as figure 1,3,7,8 and 10 and table

1,3,4 only are cited within the text. Please cite all the figures and tables within the text.

We also noticed that there is phone numbers included in the PDF file of the manuscript. In order to protect the authors
privacy please remove them.

I look forward to your feedback.
Best regards,

Rana

Rana Al

Editorial Office

Hindawi Publishing Corporation
http://www.hindawi.com







